Fingal County Council Comhairle Contae Fhine Gall

Dr. lIan Marnane

Office of Licensing and Guidance
Environmental Protection Agency
P.O. Box 3000

Johnstown Castle Estate

County Wexford

26" January 2007

Re: W231-01, Proposed Fingal Landfill

&
Dear Dr. Marnane &
‘ &
I enclose for your information 3 no. hard copies and 2 C%@?@he following:
<O
1. Letter from the EPA to Tobins, dated 18" De r 2006.

2. Letter from Tobins to Fingal County Counciky ed 8t January 2007.
3. TES Bog of the Ring Report, re-issued Je@(]@vy 2007.

: , 9
The documentation is self explanatory. Cogi@?@ave also been sent to the GSI and the
* . .

Nevitt Lusk Action Group. _ & Q
v &
J

&
, S
Yours sincerely O
Gilbert Power

Director of Services
Environment Department

AECYCLED PAPER

Environment Department
P.0. Box 174,
County Hall,

“Swords,

Fingal,
Co. Dublin

An Roinn Seirbhisi Comshaoil
Bosca 174,

Aras an Chontae,

Sord,

-Fine Gall,

Contae Atha Cliath

Telephone

01890 5601

Facsimile

01890 6299

Email
envserv@fingalcoco.ie
www.fingalcoco.ie
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